Grovelands Medical Centre Patient Participation Group

	Minutes for Meeting on 22/10/2024	
Present	Present: OM, KG, AM, PB, TK, LW, JV, HR, TC, AD, RG, PC Apologies: AR, ST, KN, JB	
1.	PPG Overview Warm welcome to RG and PC who are joining our PPG Group.	OM
	warm welcome to No and PC who are joining our PPG Group.	
2.	Review of Minutes	OM
	No actions outstanding	
3.	Update from Practice	
	No guest speaker this meeting, we have a lot of topics to discuss, we will continue with surgery staff attending the meeting and discussing their role next time.	
	Staff leavers	
	Adrianna – Pharmacist (we are advertising for a pharmacist role, ideally with primary care knowledge)	
	Joiners	
	Marcella – Practice Nurse	
	 Sarah – Receptionist Claire – Receptionist 	
	Update on Practice Management team: Pam, Practice Manager, has requested to step back from the role and drop some hours. Kerri Griffiths, Deputy Practice Manager will therefore become the new Practice Manager and Pam will support Kerri from the Deputy Manager role.	
	Dr Escamilla is retiring at the end of October, we wish Dr Escamilla a happy and healthy retirement and thank him for his dedication to the surgery during his long service. Dr Escamilla was also our Senior Partner and this role will be filled by Dr Kang.	
	It was asked if anyone else at the surgery will be taking over Acupuncture in Dr Escamilla's absence and AM will look into this.	AM
	Appointment availability & DNAs (Did Not Attend) Appointments already discussed within Rapid Health. Did Not Attend (DNAs) 599 missed appointments compared to 626 for last quarter. We will monitor these missed appointments during the onboarding of Rapid Health to see if improvement. Monthly 'Did	
	Not Attend' figures are advertised on the waiting room screen. (Q1 were 569, Q2 626, Q 3 599 – July to Sept 24) . It was asked if we could have %age going forward and the surgery will look into providing this.	KG

We suggest patients:

- Cancel by calling or texting back on the appointment reminder CANCEL option.
- Ensure patient details are correct, up to date, to enable surgery to send a text reminder.
- Put date in your diary or put an alert on your phone so you don't forget.

As previously mentioned, we do call the patient after each DNA as a welfare call and an education call, reminding that they do to need to cancel appropriately in the future, if appointment no longer required.

Complaints received

Complaints received since the last meeting were discussed in an anonymised manner and the PPG were satisfied with the actions put in place by the practice to avoid any future similar incidents occurring.

Compliments received

Several compliments received for individual members of the team as well as compliments regarding the smooth running of our covid/flu clinics.

Covid and Flu Vaccination update

Clinics are ongoing so please get in touch if you are due a vaccination. Final figures will be forwarded by the practice manager once all covid clinics are completed. We are coming to the end of our Covid clinics (Flu vaccinations will still be available) and have a Covid/Flu clinic on Saturday with 139 patients booked, there was scope for more appointments but not the demand. We also have a clinic on Wednesday evening with 86 patients booked.

We are delighted with the feedback from patients regarding the smooth running of these clinics with many patients saying they were booked in, vaccinated and left the surgery before their actual appointment time.

4. Communications and Surveys

(e.g., newsletters, updates to website, friends & family)

- July Friends & Family= 95%
- August Friends & Family = 90%
- September Friends & Family = 94%

PPG Members were reminded of the new format as PowerPoint and a visual now included on the website.

Member asked how easy would it be to add a response rate for Friends and Family as we just confirm how many received and favourable rate, this will be looked into by KG.

Winter Newsletter is underway and will be completed by mid December. Copy will be sent to PPG members and will be on noticeboard in waiting room and on website.

5. Rapid Health and Appointments

KG

KG

6. PPG member items Rolling item- engaging younger patients with PPG. • 18 years and above • Advertise on surgery facebook, twitter, put in winter newsletter, waiting room. • Bring any further ideas to next meeting. Although this is a rolling item, one member did question why there is a need to pursue this cohort. Younger patients are hard to engage and very unlikely to want to attend a meeting such as this. We have a good mix from current PPG members who want to be here and contribute so questioned why we are continuing to pursue this? 7. AOB: • NHS App – a member said they would be happy to show patients how to set up for the App and aware of videos that can be used. The surgery has discussed before about having a workshop for patients to help them in this area and will look into this further. • Group suggested we sit in a circle or semi circle rather than the current format for further meetings. Date of next meeting – tbc (approx. Jan 2025) All		Rapid Health which is an AI system for triaging GP appointments was installed in the surgery in August 2024. Discussed the process from the surgery and from the patient point of view, appears that patients are finding it easier to get an appointment, divided into red, amber, green appointment slots and depending on your symptoms depends whether you are seen on the day, wait 5 days or longer for a green routine appointment. We have noticed the demand for paediatric appointments has increased recently. We discussed those patients unable to access the system online and that there is help from the reception team. Members talked about how helpful the reception team were and they had noticed a significant difference but did highlight a few examples where improvement could be made (around Rapid Health) and the practice manager will look into this. For under 16s these appointments cannot be made online via Rapid Health and a call to the surgery to book an appointment is still required. Other appointments such as blood tests and all nursing team appointments and for the pharmacy team still need patients to call the surgery to book. PPG member mentioned having difficulty booking a physio appointment online and AM will look into the mapping of these appointments. KG will look into a member's concern that prescriptions may be delayed when GP not in surgery. The surgery has noticed a reduction in telephone calls from patients and will continue to monitor the service. We will discuss again at our next meeting. GP Collective Action The surgery has no plans to take action but are engaging in discussion.	KG AM KG
 waiting room. Bring any further ideas to next meeting. Although this is a rolling item, one member did question why there is a need to pursue this cohort. Younger patients are hard to engage and very unlikely to want to attend a meeting such as this. We have a good mix from current PPG members who want to be here and contribute so questioned why we are continuing to pursue this? 7. AOB: NHS App – a member said they would be happy to show patients how to set up for the App and aware of videos that can be used. The surgery has discussed before about having a workshop for patients to help them in this area and will look into this further. Group suggested we sit in a circle or semi circle rather than the current format for further meetings. 	6.	Rolling item- engaging younger patients with PPG. • 18 years and above	All
Although this is a rolling item, one member did question why there is a need to pursue this cohort. Younger patients are hard to engage and very unlikely to want to attend a meeting such as this. We have a good mix from current PPG members who want to be here and contribute so questioned why we are continuing to pursue this? 7. AOB: NHS App — a member said they would be happy to show patients how to set up for the App and aware of videos that can be used. The surgery has discussed before about having a workshop for patients to help them in this area and will look into this further. Group suggested we sit in a circle or semi circle rather than the current format for further meetings.		waiting room.	
to pursue this cohort. Younger patients are hard to engage and very unlikely to want to attend a meeting such as this. We have a good mix from current PPG members who want to be here and contribute so questioned why we are continuing to pursue this? 7. AOB: NHS App — a member said they would be happy to show patients how to set up for the App and aware of videos that can be used. The surgery has discussed before about having a workshop for patients to help them in this area and will look into this further. Group suggested we sit in a circle or semi circle rather than the current format for further meetings.			
meeting such as this. We have a good mix from current PPG members who want to be here and contribute so questioned why we are continuing to pursue this? 7. AOB: NHS App — a member said they would be happy to show patients how to set up for the App and aware of videos that can be used. The surgery has discussed before about having a workshop for patients to help them in this area and will look into this further. Group suggested we sit in a circle or semi circle rather than the current format for further meetings.		to pursue this cohort.	
 AOB: NHS App – a member said they would be happy to show patients how to set up for the App and aware of videos that can be used. The surgery has discussed before about having a workshop for patients to help them in this area and will look into this further. Group suggested we sit in a circle or semi circle rather than the current format for further meetings. 		meeting such as this. We have a good mix from current PPG members who want to be here and	
 NHS App – a member said they would be happy to show patients how to set up for the App and aware of videos that can be used. The surgery has discussed before about having a workshop for patients to help them in this area and will look into this further. Group suggested we sit in a circle or semi circle rather than the current format for further meetings. 		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
Date of next meeting – tbc (approx. Jan 2025) All	7.	 NHS App – a member said they would be happy to show patients how to set up for the App and aware of videos that can be used. The surgery has discussed before about having a workshop for patients to help them in this area and will look into this further. Group suggested we sit in a circle or semi circle rather than the current 	KG
,		Date of next meeting – tbc (approx. Jan 2025)	All